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The purpose of this amendment is to provide the following answers for technical questions submitted
against this RFP and extend the closing date.

QUESTION 1: Is all of the paperwork and documentation referenced in the RFP required?  Our
organization is not manned for the kind and amount of paperwork associated with both the proposal and the
project.

ANSWER 1: Yes, Questions concerning specific technical requirements shall be forwarded to the procuring
office representative for contract matters listed in RFP Section G-1.

QUESTION 2: The Maximum Channel-to-Channel Pedestal Variation specification is too tight to be
realistically met with a reasonable yield.

ANSWER 2: Section C.4.1(b)(9) is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

“Maximum Channel-to-Channel Variation: The Maximum channel-to-channel pedestal variation shall be +/-
100 mV in the low gain range and +/- 1000 mV in the high gain range.  The Government DESIRES a
maximum channel-to-channel pedestal variation of +/- 50mV in the low gain range and +/- 500mV in the
high gain range.”

QUESTION 3: The Maximum Equivalent Noise Change specification is too tight to be realistically met with
with a reasonable yield.

ANSWER 3: Section C.4.1(b)(6) is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

“Maximum Equivalent Noise Change (ENC) at 90pF: The Maximum ENC @ 90 picofarads (pF) shall not
exceed 2200e-RMS and 3000e-RMS @ 150pF.  The Government DESIRES that the maximum ENC @
90pF not exceed 1800e-RMS and 2200e-RMS @ 150pF.”

QUESTION 4: The leakage current specification requires either a current sink on the input or AC-coupling
of the detectors.

ANSWER 4: The maximum detector leakage current requirement was incorporated into Section C for the
purpose of computing the Shot noise.  For the purpose of this solicitation, the detectors will be AC coupled
so that sinking the leakage current is not required at the front-end.

QUESTION 5: Reference Section C, paragraph C.4.4 – Packaging Requirements.  Is an alternative
package acceptable as long as it complies with the dimensions sepcified? (i.e., Ceramic vs Plastic
package?)

ANSWER 5: An alternate package is acceptable provided it is functionally, physically, and operationally
compatible with the specified carrier.

QUESTION 6: Are there any radiation requirements?

ANSWER 6: No. The required chip is for balloon flights and the anticipated radiation dose is low.

QUESTION 7: What is the operating temperature range?

ANSWER 7: The anticipated operating temperature range is from –25C to +85C.

The closing date is hereby extended as follows:

From: 3:30 PM  03 August 1998 To:   4:00 PM 13 August 1998


